(P

AR EE
Andrew Barrett, PEng., MBA

ONTARIOPOWER

GENERATIU N Regulatory Affairs & Corporate Strategy

700 University Avenue, H18 G1, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 Tel: 416-592-4463 Fax: 416-592-8519
andrew.barrett@opg.com

May 17, 2006
VIA EMAIL

Mr. John Zych

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 26™ Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Zych:

Re: Determination of Payment Amounts for Ontario Power Generation
Inc.’s Prescribed Assets (Board File No: EB-2006-0064)

Eligibility for Cost Awards

Further to the Board’s May 12, 2006 letter, OPG takes no position on the
eligibility for cost awards for the participants listed in this letter.

However, OPG expects that those eligible to receive cost awards will make all
reasonable effort to minimize their costs by coordinating their efforts and
submissions with like-minded groups so as to reduce overall costs and
maximize regulatory efficiency.

Please direct any comments or questions in this matter to the undersigned.

Yours truly,

yia

Andrew Barrett

cc:  All Participants in Proceeding EB-2006-0064
Regulatory Affairs Records, OPG
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